Chowan County Board of Commissioners
SPECIAL MEETING
Monday, April 21, 2025
Chowan County Public Safety Center
305 West Freemason Street
5:00 pm

AGENDA
The Chowan County Board of Commissioners will hold a special meeting on Monday, April 21, 2025 at
5:00pm before the regular 6pm meeting. The special meeting at 5:00pm will be held in the Chowan County
Public Safety Center (305 West Freemason St. Edenton, NC).

The purpose of this special meeting will be a closed session to meet in accordance with NCGS 143-318-11
(a) (5 and 6) Contract Negotiations and Personnel. The regular meeting at 6:00pm will follow.

Chowan County Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting
Monday, April 21, 2025
Chowan County Public Safety Center
305 West Freemason Street

6:00 pm
AGENDA
Regular Meeting
a. Call to Order
b. Pledge
c. Invocation Commissioner Taylor

1. Approval of Draft Agenda

2. Public Comment
In accordance with NCGS 153A-52.1 The Board will allow a maximum of 3 minutes per speaker during
the Public Comment Period.

3. Consent Agenda
All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and may be enacted by one motion. If a
County Commissioner requests discussion on an item, the item will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and considered separately.

a. Minutes
The Board will review and consider approval of the April 7, 2025 Regular Meeting.



. Grant Pre-Application — Veterans Services

Veterans Services Director Wayne Bray will present the Board with a request for approval of a grant
pre-application to North Carolina Department of Military and Veterans Affairs (NCDMVA) for grant
funds in the amount up to $20,000. The grant allows the funds to be utilized to provide transportation
to Chowan County Veterans to various VA Centers for services. No local matching funds are
required.

. Extension Pesticide Funding Request

In March, Extension Agent Wil Haines presented the Board with a grant pre-application for
Extension to apply for $5,658 in grant funds from the Pesticide Environmental Trust Fund to clean up
the pesticide container recycling sites in Chowan County enhance and best manage pesticide
container recycling to ensure that containers are accepted by recyclers and disposed of properly. The
grant was not funded and Extension staff requests that the Board fund this effort. Extension has
obtained a quote in the amount of $4850 to grind containers and take them to the landfill.

. MOU between the Edenton-Chowan Recreation Department and Edenton Yacht Club

The Board will consider approval of an MOU between the Recreation Department and Edenton Yacht
Club for the use of the Sunfish sailboats that are owed by the Edenton Yacht Club.

. Valhalla Tower - Lease

PURSUANT to North Carolina General Statute 160A-272, Chowan County, North Carolina, intends
to adopt a resolution authorizing a lease of County-owned personal property, a portion of that certain
space on Chowan County’s Valhalla Radio Tower, located at 1421-B Virginia Road, Edenton,
Chowan County, NC. In accordance with North Carolina General Statute 160A-272, Chowan
County, upon confirmation by the Chowan County Board of Commissioners at its meeting on April
21, 2025, intends to adopt a resolution authorizing the lease of the above-described real property to
Verizon Wireless, for up to 5 years and a maximum of 25. Compensation to Chowan County shall be
provided at a minimum annual rental of twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000.00) to be paid in equal
monthly installments on the first day of the month. A copy of the proposed lease is available for
public inspection on the Chowan County Managers Office, located at 305 West Freemason Street
Edenton, NC.

. Appointment

Joint Community Advisory Committee
The Chowan County Joint Community Advisory Committee (CAC/Nursing Home Committee)
requests that the Board reappoint Tonya Edwards for another three-year term.

. Financial Items

Finance Officer Cathy Smith will present the following:

a. Current Fiscal Year Budget Amendments
2025-058

b. Update on JA Holmes Highschool Project Expenses




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

External Board/Committee Report
Board members are asked to report on the activities of the external boards to which they have been
appointed.

Manager’s Report
County Manager Kevin Howard will update the Board on any pending matters.

Timely and Important Matters

Closed Session

The purpose of this closed session is to meet in accordance with NCGS 143-318-11 (a) (3 and 4)
Attorney Client privilege (discussion of a lawsuit: Rev Dr. John Shannon, Sherrone Battle, Stella
Brothers, Debra Miller and Rod Phillips v. Town of Edenton, Town Council, Chowan County and
Board of Commissioners) and Economic Development.

Adjourn



Chowan County Board of Equalization and Review
Meeting
Monday April 7, 2025
Chowan County Public Safety Center
305 West Freemason Street
6:00pm

Minutes

The Chowan County Board of Commissioners convened as the Board of E&R on April 7, 2025
at 6:00PM in the Public Safety Building at 305 W Freemason St. Edenton NC.

Those in attendance were Chairman Bob Kirby, Vice Chairman Larry McLaughlin,
Commissioners Ellis Lawrence, Ron Cummings, Tony Shaffer, Chris Evans and Tray Taylor.

Representing the Tax Department was Tax Administrator and Clerk to the Board of E&R Chris
Hill.

Clerk to the Board of Commissioners Susanne Stallings administered the Oath of Office to the
Board members and Mr. Kirby called the meeting to order.

Mr. Hill explained the appeals process and had previously provided guidance from the NCDOR
on the appeals process by email. Mr. Hill stated that there were no appeals at this time and that
there were appeal forms available in the lobby and online if any one wished to make an appeal.
The deadline to make an appeal is May 5, 2025 at 5:00PM.

With there being no other business to discuss the meeting was recessed until May 5, 2025 at 6:00
PM.

This, the 7th day of April 2025.

Chris Hill
Clerk to the Board of Equalization and Review Chowan County Tax Administrator

Chowan County Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting
Monday, April 7, 2025
Chowan County Public Safety Center
305 West Freemason Street
6:00pm

This meeting was recorded. A copy of the recording is in the meeting file labeled April 7, 2025.

Present: Chairman Bob Kirby, Commissioners Larry McLaughlin, Ellis Lawrence, Chris Evans,
Tray Taylor, Ron Cummings, and Tony Shaffer.



Staff present County Manager Kevin Howard, County Finance Officer Cathy Smith, Attorney
Johnny Hallow and Board Clerk Susanne Stallings

Regular Meeting
Chair Kirby called the regular meeting to order and then led the pledge of allegiance. Following
the pledge Chair Kirby then offered the invocation.

Approval of Agenda
Commissioner Cummings moved to approve the agenda as presented.

Chair Kirby asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (6-0).

Public Comment
Chair Kirby opened the floor for public comment.

Shannon Berkley signed up for public comment and stated she did not wish to speak.

Rodney Washington, Country Club Drive stated this was his third month in front of the
Commissioners looking for a response to his concerns. He stated that to date he has not received
a letter from the County Attorney nor was he aware of any action taken by the County. (his
comments were responded to by the Manager during the Manager’s Report portion of the
agenda).

Chair Kirby called for any further public comment, there was none.
Consent Agenda

Minutes - February 24, 2025 Joint meeting with Edenton Town Council, March 3™ Regular
Meeting, March 12, 2025 Board Retreat, and March 17, 2025 Regular Meeting.

Ms. Stallings noted a correction to the February 24™ minutes. She stated that the Town rules of
procedure do not allow the Mayor to vote unless there is a tie. She stated that she will
recommends removal of the (7-0) vote count for all of the Council votes and leave that they were
unanimous.

Commissioner McLaughlin moved to approve the consent agenda with the recommended
amendment. Chair Kirby asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Annual Health Insurance Renewal

Jim Dubovec with Pierce Group Benefits presented the Board with information on the annual
plan renewal rates. He noted that the only change from the current plan is an increase to the
individual out of pocket max (reduction of $250) and family out of pocket max (reduction of
$500). He noted that the paid claims increased 10/3% which is 22% higher than the benchmark.
He noted the loss ratio is 105.1%. He noted that there are 6 high cost claimants on the plan
generating $1,000,321 in total costs. Because of this the employer premium and the employee
contribution for premium will increase 7% for medical and 3% to 5% for dental.




Board members discussed the impact of the increase on employees and the county budget.

Mr. Dubovec also noted the Board has been provided with a service contract renewal for Pierce
Group Benefits.

Commissioner McLaughlin asked what was the dollar amount of the total increase.
Mr. Howard stated it is $109,000 which is the county’s cost.
The Board discussed option 1 or option 2 for the dental plan.

Mr. Howard stated that if the County chooses option 1 for dental it is a 3% increase for one year.
If the County chooses option 2 for dental, the increase is 5% but the rate will remain the same for

two years. He stated that since dental is a small part of the expense he would recommend option
2.

Commissioner Evans moved to approve the plan renewal as presented and to select option 2 for
the dental renewal. Chair Kirby asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Commissioner Evans moved to approve the service agreement as presented. Chair Kirby asked
for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

DSS Items

Retention Incentive

DSS Director Tyeshia Phelps requested approval of the 2025 retention incentive for DSS Staff
utilizing lapse salaries. The incentive will be paid to 22 staff and the total amount is $37,000.

It was noted that the monies to fund this request will not have to be moved because the monies
are currently lapse salaries.

Commissioner Shaffer moved to approve the request as presented. Chair Kirby asked for all in
favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Annual Report — DSS
DSS Director Tyeshia Phelps provided the annual report from Social Services. A copy of the
report is in the meeting file labeled April 7, 2025.

Commissioner Shaffer stated that the DSS Director does a great job he stated she should be
recognized on her outstanding work.

Chair Kirby thanked Ms. Phelps for her professionalism and representation of Chowan County.

Afterschool Plus Program Request

Mr. Howard presented the Board with a request to utilize discretionary funds in the amount of
$300 to cover the local match for the purchase of a computer through JCPC for the Afterschool
Plus Program.




Commissioner Taylor moved to approve the request as presented. Chair Kirby asked for all in
favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Sheriff

Sheriff Edward Basnight requested that the Sheriff Office purchase three (3) Enterprise Vehicles
which are nearing the end of the lease program. The total buyout total for these three vehicles is
$19,104.72. He stated that if the Board approves this request the Sheriff will also recommend
that three vehicles currently owned by the County with higher mileage be sold on Gov Deals.

Commissioner Lawrence moved to approve the request as presented.
Commissioner Cummings asked if the County had the funds for the purchase.

Ms. Smith stated that there are some excess ARPA funds/LATCF monies and she stated she
would like to utilize these funds first.

Mr. Howard noted that additional monies will be needed to outfit the new vehicles that come in
the new lease agreement. He stated that the monies for the equipment will also be included in the
purchase amount.

Chair Kirby asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).
Recognition of Guests

Chair Kirby recognized Board of Education Chairman George Lewis and Superintended Tammi
Ward who attended the meeting.

Interlocal Agreement

Mr. Howard presented the Board with an interlocal agreement between Gates, Chowan and
Washington Counties to perform a feasibility study for a regional jail facility.

He noted that additionally, the three Counties will form a committee to review the study. It is
recommended that Commissioner Shaffer be appointed to the committee along with the County
Manager and Sheriff.

Commissioner McLaughlin moved to approve the interlocal agreement as presented. Chair Kirby
asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

INTER-LOCAL AGREEMENT

Chowan County, Gates County and Washington County
Feasibility Study Agreement for Regional Jail Facility

WHEREAS, Chowan, Gates and Washington Counties wish enter into a study to determine
the feasibility of creating a regional jail facility to serve the three counties; and



WHEREAS, a feasibility study is a Needs Assessment Study and will assist the three
Counties in determining the possibility for the creation of a regional jail; and

NOW THEREFORE, as an exercise in regional collaboration and efficient use of local
resources, the Boards of Commissioners of Chowan County, Gates County and Washington
County do hereby agree to a joint study to evaluate the opportunity to build a regional facility.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board of Commissioners of Chowan County, Gates County
and Washington County do hereby agree to undertake and fund share of the costs of a study that
is formulated based on County population

FURTHERMORE, the study will include the following services:

e Forecast inmate population and associated space needs through 2045.

e |dentify long term space needs and solutions.

e Provide conceptual design for option.

e Provide opinion of probable cost.

e Work with an Advisory Stakeholders Group.

e Present the findings to the Board of Commissioners.

e Provide a written report documenting the study findings, options to address
needs, and recommendations for next steps.

Each party to this Agreement shall sign a signature page to constitute valid execution of this
Agreement.

Financial Items
Finance Officer Cathy Smith will present the following:

Request for Permission to Advertise position in Finance Department

Ms. Smith presented a request for approval to begin advertising for and hiring a full-time
position in the Finance Department for a staff accountant. She stated that the responsibilities of
the Finance Office have grown over the last several years, and it's necessary to add a position in
order to meet the growing demands on the office. Duties of a new position include, but are not
limited to, Accounts Payable, Payroll, bank reconciliations, Contracts, and Grants. Proposed
salary is $45k-$50k. She stated that a budget amendment will be presented to commissioners
once a hire date and salary is determined adding that the position will be included in next year's
budget request.

Commissioner Cummings moved to approve the request as presented. Chair Kirby asked for all
in favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).



Financial Items

Finance Officer Cathy Smith presented the following:

Current Fiscal Year Budget Amendments

2025-054
.. Revenue Expense
Account Number Account Description
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
Water Fund
61-7120-183-00 Health Insurance (12,000.00)
61-7120-353-00 Maint & Repairs - Vehicles 11,000.00
Balanced - -
Justification:
To amend the 2025 budget for the Water Department to include
replacement of motor in Ford truck.
2025-055
Account Number Account Description Revenue Expense
P (Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
TDA
51-8150-126-00 PT Salaries 3,375.00
51-8150-181-00 Fica Expense 260.00
51-8150-993-00 Designated Future Appropriations (3,635.00)

Justification:

Balanced -

To amend the 2025 budget for TDA to include temporary part-time

position to cover TDA Director's leave of absence. Calculations include PT

salaries/benefits for fifteen weeks.




2025-056

.. Revenue Expense
Account Number Account Description
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
DSS
12-5310-121-00 Salaries - Regular (30,000.00)
12-5310-198-00 Prof Services - Temp Agency 30,000.00

Balanced

Justification:

To amend the budget for Social Services to include additional service
from Vanguard Professional Services (Temp Agency). This is a transfer
between line items and no additional funding is being requested.

2025-057




Account Number Account Description Revenue Expense
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
Register of Deeds
11-3418-415-00 *Preservation/Automation 936.93
11-4180-298-00 *Dept Supplies - Auto/Pres 312.31
11-4180-440-00 *Contr Svcs - Automation/Pres 312.31
11-4180-511-00 *C/O - Auto / Pres 312.31
Sheriff's Office
11-3431-232-00 *Sheriff Donations 20.00
11-4317-440-00 *Donation - Expense 20.00
Animal Shelter
11-3438-894-00 *Donations - Chowan 391.00
11-3438-894-01 *Donations - Gates 134.13
11-3438-894-02 *Donations - Perquimans 639.57
11-3438-894-03 *Donations - Other 2,711.19
11-4381-600-00 *Donation - Expense 3,875.89
11-3438-895-00 *Adoption - Chowan 900.00
11-3438-895-01 *Adoption - Gates 350.00
11-3438-895-02 *Adoption - Perquimans 662.00
11-3438-895-03 *Adoption - Other 1,679.00
11-4381-441-00 *Contr Svcs - Spay/Neuter 3,591.00
Cooperative Ext:
11-3495-370-00 *AG Program Fees Discretionary 520.00
11-4953-440-00 *Ag Program Fees Discretionary 520.00
11-3495-378-00 *4-H Fees Discretionary 1,422.33
11-4953-448-00 *4-H Fees Discretionary 1,422.33
11-3495-379-00 *Livestock Program 1,000.00
11-4953-449-00 *Livestock Program 1,000.00
Recreation
11-3612-487-00 *Recreation Donations 800.00
11-6130-299-01 *Donations - Dept Supplies 800.00
11-3612-504-00 *Recreation Special Events 2,082.00
11-6132-453-00 *Recreation Special Events 2,082.00
11-3612-507-00 *NCCF - Laughton Endowment 50.00
11-6132-460-00 *NCCF - Laughton Endowment 50.00
Senior Center
11-3616-533-00 *Reg Fees - Trips 6,849.00
11-4268-312-00 *TRIPS - Senior Citizens 6,849.00
11-3616-535-04  *Silver Sneakers 840.00
11-3616-535-06 *Renew Active 531.00
11-4268-352-02 *Healthways 1,371.00
DSS
12-3531-230-14  *DSS Special Events 677.00
12-5310-450-00 *DSS Special Events 677.00
Balanced 23,195.15 23,195.15
Total Discretionary Income Received FYE 2025 256,771.22

Justification:

To amend the 2025 budget to include Discretionary income for March 2025.




Commissioner McLaughlin moved to approve the budget amendments as presented. Chair Kirby
asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Financial Report February 2025
Finance Officer Cathy Smith provided the Board with financial reports for February 2025. A
copy of the report is in the meeting file labeled April 7, 2025.

External Board/Committee Report

Commissioner McLaughlin reported on the Senior Center Advisory Board. He noted that the
seniors have requested a change in the departmental structure to have the Senior Center be a free-
standing department.

Commissioner Lawrence reported on the Airport Commission.

Commissioner Shaffer reported on his discussions regarding a regional jail. He asked if there
was an update on the Sheriff boat lift. Mr. Howard stated he hoped to have a quote in the next
week.

Commissioner Taylor reported on his attendance as the conference for reducing opioid overdose.
He stated that those in attendance received good information on programs to address the opioid
epidemic.

Manager’s Report
County Manager Kevin Howard updated the Board on the following:
- He stated that the County Attorney mailed a letter to Mr. Washington over a month ago.
He stated he was not sure why the letter had not been received however he would follow
up on this. He also noted he is working with the Health Department on one of Mr.
Washington’s concerns.
- Mr. Howard stated he planned to bring a plan to the Commissioners to restructure the
Recreation Department at a future meeting.

Timely and Important Matters

Budget Worksession Meetings
Ms. Stallings noted she will need Board members to send her any conflicts for May dates as she
is trying to select at least 2 > meeting dates for budget worksessions.




Adjourn
Being no further business, Commissioner Shaffer moved that the meeting be adjourned. Chair
Kirby asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Bob Kirby, Chairman Susanne Stallings, Clerk



Instructions for use: Save this original form as a master and save a copy for pre-application use

Chowan County

Grant Pre-Application Form

APPLICANT AND GRANT INFORMATION

Legal Name of Applicant: Wayne Bray Date: 4-15-25
Name of County Official: Wayne Bray Department or Agency: Veteran Services
Grant Agency (xx )Appropriate Block: Federal: State:|#/|  Non Profit: Other (Identify below):

Description of Other Grant Agency: NCDMVA

Application Due Date: 4-21-25 Grant Award Date:
PROJECT INFORMATION

Project Title: VA Transportation Grant Agency: NCOMVA

Total Project Cost: $20,000 Total Grant Request: $20,000

Matching Funds (Cash): 0 Matching Funds (InKind-NonCash): 0

Briefly describe your project. (750 characters or less)
This project will provide transportation for Veterans in Chowan County to make VA Healthcare
appointments in Greenville, Elizabeth City, Durham and Hampton, Va.

Briefly describe how this project will meet the Chowan County purpose of grants as stated in the Grant Management
and Procedures Policy and how it will improve the quality and/or availability services in Chowan County. (1,000
characters or less)

This is a need by many Veterans in Chowan County

Describe the primary outcomes of the project. (750 characters or less)
To provide transportation to Veterans to VA Healthcare appointments

Describe the project’s sustainability. Is the project ongoing? Will the project require additional funding beyond this
grant? If so, please explain the status of that additional funding and the plan for securing it. (1,000 characters or
less)

Grant is for 2 years

Will this project be carried out in conjunction with other partners? If yes, please identify. (300 characters or less)

NCDMVA



ANTICIPATED PROJECT COSTS
List each expense category for the project and the associated cost in the table below.

Line Item Expense Amount
Vehicle $15000.00
Gas and up keep of Vehicle for 2 years $3000.00
$
8
3
8
$
$
3
$
8
Total $18,000
FUNDING INFORMATION
Indicate the source, amount, proposed use, status, and date of availability for each funding source for the project.
Source of Funds Amount Proposed Use Proposed (P) Date
Committed (C) Available
NCDMVA % 18000.00 TRANSPORTATION p 5-1-25
8
$

Matching Funds (Cash) | $0

Matching Funds $

(InKind)

Total $18000.00

Wayne Bray/VSO 4-15-25

Signa of County Offici pplicant), (printed name/title) Date

G600 I I I A0 T S I 30 20 00 S B0 03670 00 0 00000630 30T 302 00 00 U A1 D 6000 6 0000 00 T 3000 00 0 0 R 0 0 0 2098 0 06 6 0

Received:

Finance Officer Date

SR bl L L s e b L R R R TR R TR TR 3 R g B 2 O SRR R TR TS R R F R SRR TRy e

Approved — Denied ___ Other

County Manager Date



Chowan County Board of Commissioners
Action Agenda Item

To: Susanne Stallings, Clerk Meeting Date: 4-21-25
From: Chowan Countv Cooperatiy Date Submitted: 4-16-25

**Verify Agenda Item deadline prior to submission
Does your request contain confidential

information? I—I Yes |7| No

IsSUE/ACTION REQUESTED: PUBLIC HEARING: [ 1yes WINo
Background Information Potential Cost Savings [ _]YEs EZ]No
We currently have two Valhalla and Hobsville Chemical Container Recycle Sites that are
overflowing with rejected containers from the recycling Company Ag. Plastics. Chowan County
Cooperative Extension recently submitted a grant to the NCDA for cleanup that was not awarded.
We have acquired a quote to clean up the two sites from Albemarle Ag Recycling that will grind
the conatiners and take them to the landfill. The current quote we have is for $4850. Sce
Attached. We are requesting that the Board of Commissioners Approve the above amount to be
spent on the clean up of these containers. There is an action plan attached to prevent this from
happening in the future. These two sites and the Soundside site are currently “temporarily closed"
with the containers locked. The Ag Agent will open and monitor the container sites as needed,
Farmers will call the number provided on the signage for drop off until further notice.

ATTACHMENTS: /] YEs [JNo

FINANCIAL:
BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUIRED: A yes ONo [JN/A
CAPITAL PROJECT/GRANT ORDINANCE REQUIRED: |:] YES E] No E] N/A
PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATION REQUIRED: O Yes (JNo [IN/A
REVIEWED BY DIRECTOR OF FINANCE: JYes [INo
COMMENTS:

Chowan County Cooperative Extension have budget funds avaliable in Maint & Repair of Equip., Maint. & Repair of
Vehicle, Automotive and Office Supply that we can move money to cover the costs of this cleanup

PERSONNEL MATTER:
REVIEWED BY HUMAN RESOURCES: Oyes [OJNo [IN/A
COMMENTS:

CONTRACTS/AGREEMENTS:
REVIEWED BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY: [Yes (OJNo [IN/A
COMMENTS:

COUNTY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL: [Jyes CONo [IN/A

COMMENTS:

1731124



Pesticide Container Action Plan

Prior to Clean up:
e Sites are closed
® Locks on shipping containers
e Signs in English and Spanish saying “temporarily closed” with the
extension office phone number.
® Growers must go to the landfill on Perry’s Bridge Rd in Belvidere to
dispose of pesticide jugs.

After Clean up:
® Locks will remain on shipping containers

® Must call Chowan County Cooperative Extension to set up a drop off
date and time

e If drop off is needed immediately growers will have to drive to the
Perry’s Bridge landfill.

e Education on proper clean up will be implemented as it will be
mentioned at the winter meetings

Summary:

The pesticide container recycling sites at C.A. Perry Valhalla and C.A. Perry Hobbsville
are currently closed as they need to be cleaned out for safe use. These sites must also be cleaned
up as there are pesticide jugs covering the landscape of private businesses. There are signs
stating “Temporarily Closed” in english and spanish as well as locks on the shipping containers.
The only container recycling option for farmers currently is at the landfill at 759 Perry’s Bridge
Rd Belvidere, NC.

Once these sites are cleaned up the locks will remain in place. In order for a farmer to
drop jugs off at these sites they will have to call the Chowan County Extension Office to set up a
drop off date and time. If an agreed upon date cannot be reached then the farmer will simply
have to take the properly rinsed jugs to the landfill on Perry’s Bridge Rd. Education will also be
key to preventing this problem from recurring. Proper disposal will be mentioned at the winter
meetings.



Price Quote Template

Invoive Teinplates by Spreadsheet123.com © 2011 Spreadsheet123 com. All rights reservad
Albemarle Ag Recycling Quote
3855 Pea Ridge Rd Roper N.C. 27970
262-413-8953 Date: Fevrvary 14, 2025
252-333-7304 Valid Unuil 41172025 0:00:00
Quole ¥: 303
Cunsomee [1: L]

Chowan County CES
Virginia Rd Reject Pesticide Contalner Disposal
Edernar.

NC 27932

Hobbsville Location

Full container of rejects and pile of rejects on ground in front of container

disposal of jugs and rinsate as

Cleaning container when emptied $3,200.00

Valhalla Location

Full container of rejects and the equilavent of a full contalner of rejects on the ground

5 full peanut trainers of rejects equilavent of 2 full addrional containers

equilavent of 4 full containars of rejects total at this locstion

Disposal of jugs and rinsate

Claaning container and pasnut trailars when emptied $3.65000
Subtotal $4.850 00
Discount | 5000

30 nignod please Faz, mall or e-mall it to the provided addresc Tax/VAT Rate |
Tax/VAT $0.00
Total $4.850.00

Rev. Aug 2021



NORTH CAROLINA
CHOWAN COUNTY

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AND AGREEMENT

This Memorandum of Understanding and Agreement made and entered into this day
of April, 2025, by and between EDENTON YACHT CLUB (EYC) and EDENTON-CHOWAN
RECREATIONAL DEPARTMENT (ECRD).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS EYC owns and maintains a Fleet of about 10 Sunfish sailboats; and

WHEREAS EYC and ECRD have been and wish to continue to operate summer sailing
recreational events including but not limited to sailing camps and a sail club;

NOW THEREFORE, EYC and ECRD agree as follows:

1. When conducting the above sailing events, ECRD will have the use, at no cost, of
the Sunfish Fleet owned by EYC.

2. EYC and ECRD may agree to add additional boats and additional programs in the
future. Such additional boats and programs will be subject to this Agreement.

3. EYCintends to maintain the Fleet in good working condition, but EYC offers no
guarantee about the condition of the Fleet.

4. ECRD will assist EYC in identifying resources to fund needed boat maintenance
and repair any damage incurred during the above-listed sailing events.

5. ECRD will cooperate with volunteers from EYC to conduct the above-listed sailing
events.

6. EYC and ECRD will cooperate to arrange safe and secure storage for the Sunfish
Fleet.



7. ECRD willindemnify EYC for any liability arising from the use of the Sunfish Fleet in
these events.

8. This Agreement may be terminated by either EYC or ECRD with 30-days notice,
except that neither party may terminate the Agreement without clear cause after
the dates of a Program have been established and until that Program has been
completed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, EYC and ECRD have executed this Memorandum of Understanding
and Agreement as of the day and year written above written.

Edenton Yacht Club

By:

Commodore

Edenton-Chowan Recreation Department

By:




CHOWAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
CHOWAN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE LEASE OF COUNTY OWNED PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Chowan County Board of County Commissioners Chowan County authorizes a
lease of County-owned personal property, a portion of that certain space on Chowan County’s
Valhalla Radio Tower, located at 1421 B Virginia Road, Edenton, Chowan, and;

WHEREAS, In accordance with North Carolina General Statute 160A-272, Chowan County,
upon confirmation by the Chowan County Board of Commissioners at its meeting on April 21,
2025, authorizes the lease of the above-described real property to T-Mobile Northeast LLC, for
up to 25 years, with a minimum term of 15 years and a maximum of 25, and;

WHEREAS, Compensation to Chowan County shall be provided annual rental of Twenty-Five
Thousand and no/ 100ths Dollars ($25,000.00) to be paid in equal monthly installments on the
first day of the month, and subject to rental increases pursuant to the terms of the lease, and;

WHEREAS, A copy of the proposed lease has been made available for public inspection on the
Chowan County Managers Office, located at 305 West Freemason Street Edenton, NC.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Chowan County Board of
Commissioners approves the lease of county owned property to T-Mobile Northeast LLC.

Adopted and resolved, this the 21*" day of April, 2025 by the Chowan County Board of
Commissioners.

Bob Kirby, Chair
County Board of Commissioners

Susanne Stallings
Clerk to the Board



April 8, 2025
Dear Commissioners,

The purpose of this correspondence is to inform you that, according
to our records, Tonya Hooker Edwards appointment to the
Chowan County Joint Community Advisory Committee (CAC) is
due to expire on 5-6-2025 During her year on the board, Ms.
Edwards has been faithful in her attendance to meetings and
facility visits. Her knowledge, commitment and contributions to
the CAC is invaluable. I am therefore, respectfully requesting the
Chowan County Board of Commissioners re-appointment of Ms.
Tonya Hooker Edwards to the Chowan County Joint CAC for a three
year term.

Please forward copies of the appointment to:
Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging
Attn: Melissa Hines RN, CCM, RLTCO
512 S Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

If you have questions regarding this appointment, please feel free
to contact me at (252) 440-7086 or mhines@accog.org. Thank you

in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Melissa Hines RN, CCM, RLTCO

512 South Church Street P: 252.426.5753

F: 252.426.8482

Hertford, NC 27944 www.albemarlecommission.org




Chowan County

MANAGEMENT BUDGET AMENDMENT

To: FYI - Board of County Commissioners MBA #: 2025-058
From: Cathy Smith, Finance Officer
Date:  April 3, 2025

RE: Register of Deeds

Please authorize the finance officer to amend the 2025 budget for Register of Deeds as follows:

Account Number Account Description || Revenue Expense H
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
ROD
11-3418-416-00 Vital Records Fees - Rev 1,101.00
11-4180-416-00 Vital Records Fees - Exp 1,101.00
Balanced 1,101.00 1,101.00

Justification:

To amend the budget for Register of Deeds to include Vital Records Fees
received through March 2025.

Approval Date:

Bd. Clerk's Init:

Initials:

Batch #:

Date:




John A Holmes High School Construction Project
Summary of Expenditures

Total Through

Date Description 03/31/25
Project Expenditures Reported 2/28/25 30,227,559
3/13/2025 LS3P 13,800
Total LS3P 13,800
3/13/2025 S&ME (Testing & Inspections) 30,100
Total S&ME 30,100
4/3/2025 MB Kahn 2,723,137
Total MB Kahn 2,723,137
3/7/2025 PNC Bank (Debt Service - Net Interest) 120,533
Total PNC Bank 120,533
Total Current Expenditures 2,887,570
Total Project Expenditures 02/28/25 33,115,129

Date Revenue

6/30/2022 Received in Grant Reimbursement 2,430,032
3/2/2023 Received in Grant Reimbursement 1,052,345
10/3/2023 Received in Grant Reimbursement 198,914
4/4/2024 Received in Grant Reimbursement 639,106
5/2/2024 Received in Grant Reimbursement 5,240,843
6/4/2024 Received in Grant Reimbursement 2,020,585
9/4/2024 Received in Grant Reimbursement 4,831,420
12/6/2024 Received in Grant Reimbursement 4,096,552
12/20/2024 Received in Grant Reimbursement 3,711,675
2/12/2025 Received in Grant Reimbursement 4,598,289
4/1/2025 Received in Grant Reimbursement 7,111,392
Total Grant Reimbursement 35,931,153

Net

2,816,024






